ADDENDUM#2

July 2, 2020
RE: City of Mobile Bid #5441 for Tandem Axle 16 Cubic Yard Dump Truck

Please consider the following to be Addendum #2 to City of Mobile Bid #5441 for Tandem Axle
16 Cubic Yard Dump Truck.

ADD/INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:

Tow package shall include hydraulic plumbing and connections for a wetline kit
to allow the dumping of City of Mobile trash trailers.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

Sincerely,

6hn Paine
“Purchasing Agent
City of Mobile
JP/en

City of Mobile Post Office Box 1827 Mobile, Alabama 36633-1827



